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From: Bob Mahood
To: Mike Collins
Subject: FW: Obama Administration Officials Release Interagency Ocean Policy Task Force Interim Report
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2009 6:44:00 PM


Please frorward to Council members and staff.


From: Hepner, Jordan S. [mailto:Jordan_S._Hepner@ceq.eop.gov]
Sent: Thu 9/17/2009 4:38 PM
To: mpaxton@balljanik.com; mr2honeydip@yahoo.com; msg@aloha.net; mslaura@viviente.com;
mstocker@OCR.org; mtercek@tnc.org; muchaaloha@yahoo.com; mvoigt@nantucket-ma.gov;
NChill4x4@hotmail.com; neil@kona-blue.com; ngresonance@gmail.com; nicke.activism@gmail.com;
nlbassett@gatx.com; norchez@roadrunner.com; norrismcdonald@msn.com; notavailable1@yahoo.com;
noteworthy10@aol.com; nsheats@tesc.edu; obmaj@insightbb.com; oliviabuckwheat@yahoo.com;
overtona@ecu.edu; patrick_crist@natureserve.org; paul.currier@des.nh.gov;
paul_epstein@hms.harvard.edu; pbredwell@poultryegg.org; pcollins@verizon.net;
pdoerr@asafishing.org; peachy4543@aol.com; peggy@weact.org; perrone@polb.com;
pgvonau@yahoo.com; Phil.kline@greenpeace.org; philippe@earthecho.org; phoagland@whoi.edu;
pierce@dubpublishing.com; PIwankiw@Rochester.rr.com; pizzapie149@hotmail.com;
pjhester@spectraenergy.com; pking@apwa.net; pkithil@earthlink.net; pkmiller@akaction.net;
plord@projo.com; pmt@thye.us; porterptown@yahoo.com; psanford@americancanoe.org;
pwchew@comcast.net; pyim@glynn.com; qcouch@yahoo.com; queentrixie6@yahoo.com;
rabdul@gamasecorp.com; rahtuangaruak@gmail.com; railingp@gmail.com; rand.wrobel@gmail.com;
ray@coastkeeper.org; rbowman@tnc.org; rcolwell@umiacs.umd.edu; rdetchon@unfoundation.org;
rem@hsgblaw-dc.com; resource@buttealaska.org; rfksr@yahoo.com; rfredricks@vesselalliance.com;
rgagosian@oceanleadership.org; rhinopias@comcast.net; rhodes@laplayaheritage.com;
rhorvath@ngsa.org; richard.stumpf@noaa.gov; richlisle@aol.com; rick.leard@gulfcouncil.org;
rick.pacific@gmail.com; rileypollom@hotmail.com; river@commspeed.net; rjohnston@osgship.com;
rkaye@mdi.net; rlukas@hawaii.edu; rnbloch1@cox.net; rnemeth@uvi.edu; Robert.LaBelle@mms.gov;
Bob Mahood; roberta.elias@wwfus.org; robindowney@pcsga.org; rockyfromheeia@aol.com;
ronald.easterly@us.army.mil; rosejo@msu.edu; rosemoonchild@yahoo.com; royer@lincoln.edu;
rpatterson75@nc.rr.com; r-story@hyannismarina.com; rthomas@nfi.org; rusert@mcn.org;
Ruvegan@cfl.rr.com; sandyhook@cleanoceanaction.org; sanutter@mcn.org; savery@whoi.edu;
schasis@nrdc.org; scheberd@uwgb.edu; schur@post.harvard.edu; schwec@kindermorgan.com;
science@cleanoceanaction.org; scosgrove@clf.org; sdbcrn@hotmail.com; seadogsinc@yahoo.com;
seafa@gci.net; sgallo@nfudc.org; sgordon@epsa.org; shanti.balse@gmail.com; shelly@ourbeach.org;
shensley@usarice.com; shepard@thepermanentpress.com; shorebyrds@mchsi.com;
simoessusan@hotmail.com; SJackson@iss-foundation.org; skbrown@westgov.org;
skopf@peventuresllc.com; sluce@santamonicabay.org; snyder@ncga.com; sofiasister@yahoo.com;
solson@aza.org; soneill@symmetrix.biz; sparsons1113@gmail.com; squirrelmom_@hotmail.com;
squishytart@moose-mail.com; ssperos29@comcast.net; stan.wilson@noaa.gov; staragave@yahoo.com;
stefan.claesson@unh.edu; steph@centralcoastsalmon.com; stephen.bowler@ferc.gov;
steve.bortone@gulfcouncil.org; stevecrawford@maine.rr.com; stoklof@hotmail.com; straderco@aol.com;
strasser_kurt_a@sbcglobal.net; suearnold@linknet.com.au; suebostic@att.net; swangirl22@yahoo.com;
swiner@valinet.com; swozniak1982@gmail.com; syoung@hsus.org; Taber11@aol.com;
tallegretti@vesselalliance.com; tberger@asmfc.org; tcurtis@awwa.org; tdale@iccl.org;
tdasilva1@socal.rr.com; tdevany@earthlink.net; teder@glc.org; teganism@gmail.com;
tephbug@hotmail.com; test@test.com; test@test.test; tfeline77@hotmail.com; tfry@noia.org;
thance@gordley.com; theismarine@roadrunner.com; thom.gambaro@gmail.com;
thomsen99@yahoo.com; tina@svihura.com; tkcleland@yahoo.com; tkiernan@npca.org; tkuhn@eei.org;
TobyCerano@yahoo.com; tombilly@comcast.net; tomnewman10@cox.net; tozzi@thecre.com;
tpugh@appanet.org; Tracyflynn@yahoo.com; tracyrocks@gmail.com; trawlers@maine.rr.com;
tshore@tirn.net; tthies@beef.org; tthompson@cruising.org; tvinson@awea.org; twilliams@wef.org;
tylerw@fb.org; utahrealtormba@hotmail.com; uunathan@cox.net; valerie_kalyani@yahoo.com;
vandehei@amwa.net; veronica.walsh@gmail.com; vibaneusi@spelman.edu; viszolaygallery@cox.net;
wafont@cox.net; watts_wrong@yahoo.com; weakley@lcaships.com; wendyf610@gmail.com;
wendymashburn@yahoo.com; wfenical@ucsd.edu; wgs@nei.org; will.jenkins@exxonmobil.com;
wilson.js@epamail.epa.gov; windanseabengals@gmail.com; wkovacs@uschamber.com;
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wmoore@dwwind.com; woofy1@comcast.net; wr@mcn.org; XxTomatoeplantxX@aol.com;
yankeedarren@yahoo.com; yellowfin@mindspring.com; yohaines.kodiak@gmail.com; zakiyany@aol.com;
zamros214@yahoo.com; zdenka.s.willis@noaa.gov; zora@acm.org
Subject: Obama Administration Officials Release Interagency Ocean Policy Task Force Interim Report 


EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
COUNCIL ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY


WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503
 
 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE:                                                    Contact: Christine
Glunz                   
September 17, 2009                                                                                           (202) 456-3469
 


Obama Administration Officials Release Interagency Ocean Policy Task
Force Interim Report


WASHINGTON, DC – Obama Administration officials today released the Interagency Ocean
Policy Task Force Interim Report for a 30-day public review and comment period.  The
Interagency Ocean Policy Task Force, led by White House Council on Environmental Quality
Chair Nancy Sutley, consists of 24 senior-level officials from Administration agencies,
departments, and offices.  The report provides proposals for a comprehensive national approach to
uphold our stewardship responsibilities and ensure accountability for our actions. 
 
“This Interim Report represents a wide spectrum of views and considerations, not just from within
the federal government, but from members of the public, local officials, stakeholders and experts
from coast to coast,” said Nancy Sutley, Chair of the White House Council on Environmental
Quality.  “It delivers on President Obama’s request for recommendations that will move this
country towards a more robust national policy for our oceans, coasts and the Great Lakes and
recognizes that we have a responsibility to protect the oceans and coasts for the benefit of current
and future generations.”
 
“America's oceans are vital to our prosperity, health, security and quality of life,” said Dr. Jane
Lubchenco, Under Secretary for Oceans and Atmosphere and Administrator of the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration.  “This is a historic day -- for the first time, we as a
nation say loudly and clearly that healthy oceans matter.”
 
“America's enduring maritime interests -- our reliance on the oceans and Great Lakes for
commerce, sustenance, and security -- have not changed since our Nation's founding.  What has
changed is the complexity of the pressures on these critical ecosystems and the demand for an
effective and integrated national strategy to manage their use, protection, and sustainability," said
Coast Guard Commandant, Admiral Thad Allen.  “The recommendations of this Interim Report
chart a clear course to address the needs for an integrated national policy and governance structure
that will better provide for the safety, security, and stewardship of the maritime environment, now
and into the future."
 
“President Obama's vision for a sustainable and comprehensive strategy for our oceans is vital to
the wise management of these critical resources,” said Associate Deputy Secretary of the Interior
Laura Davis.  “With 1.7 billion acres in the Outer Continental Shelf -- including management
responsibilities for offshore renewable and conventional energy resources, 35,000 miles of







coastline, and millions of acres of marine-based parks, refuges and national monuments – the
Department of Interior and its agencies are front and center in the effort to build the coordinated
national ocean policy that our country needs.”
 
“The Interim Report provides a clear road map for America’s stewardship of the oceans, coasts and
Great Lakes,” said EPA's Assistant Administrator for the Office of Water Peter Silva. “EPA is
proud to have played a key role in the development of this crucial report, which is inextricably
linked with EPA's mission to protect and safeguard human health and the environment.”
The Interagency Ocean Policy Task Force was created by Presidential Memorandum on June 12,
2009, to develop a national policy for the ocean, our coasts, and the Great Lakes.   The
Memorandum charged the Task Force with developing recommendations that include a national
policy for our oceans, coasts and the Great Lakes, a framework for improved Federal policy
coordination, and an implementation strategy to meet the objectives of a national ocean policy
within 90 days.  Within 180 days, the Task Force is charged with developing a recommended
framework for effective coastal and marine spatial planning. 
The Interim Report provides proposals for a comprehensive national approach to uphold our
stewardship responsibilities and ensure accountability for our actions.  Additionally, the Interim
Report outlines a more balanced, productive and sustainable approach to our ocean resources. 
Specifically, it highlights three key areas:
 


A National Policy: The Interim Report proposes a new National Policy that recognizes
that America’s stewardship of the ocean, our coasts, and the Great Lakes is intrinsically
and intimately linked to environmental sustainability, human health and well-being,
national prosperity, adaptation to climate and other environmental change, social justice,
foreign policy, and national and homeland security.


 
A Robust Governance Structure: The Interim Report proposes modifications to the
existing governance structure, including a stronger mandate and direction, and renewed and
sustained high-level engagement.  Under the proposal, the White House Council on
Environmental Quality and the Office of Science and Technology Policy would lead an
interagency National Ocean Council to coordinate ocean-related issues across the Federal
Government and the implementation of the National Ocean Policy.  Such a governance
structure, combined with sustained high-level staff involvement, would ensure that these
areas are a priority throughout the Federal Government.


 
Categories for Action: The Interim Report prioritizes nine categories for action, including
ecosystem-based management, regional ecosystem protection and restoration, and
strengthened and integrated observing systems, that seek to address some of the most
pressing challenges facing the ocean, our coasts, and the Great Lakes.  These strategies and
objectives provide a bridge between the National Policy and action on the ground.


 
The Task Force is now focusing its efforts on developing a recommended framework for effective
coastal and marine spatial planning as charged within 180 days.  In addition, the Task Force
continues its public engagement activities, including holding at least five more regional public
meetings scheduled to take place in the following cities: San Francisco, California; Providence,
Rhode Island; Cleveland, Ohio; New Orleans, Louisiana; and Honolulu, Hawaii.  The initial
meeting was held in Anchorage, Alaska on August 21, 2009.  Expert briefings will continue while
the Interim Report is available for review and public comment.  The Interim Report may be found
at www.whitehouse.gov/oceans.  The Task Force will provide a final report with all of its
recommendations later this year. 
 
 



http://www.whitehouse.gov/oceans
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Jordan S. Hepner
White House Council on Environmental Quality
730 Jackson Place, NW
Washington D.C., 20503
(202) 456-3265


 





